State of West Virginia Reql.!est for &= REE NEMBE T i S 3
Department of Administration  Quotation BMS80640 1
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East e ADDRESS CORRESPONIERCETOATT
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130 ROBERTA WAGNER

304-558-0067

RFD COPY

TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE HEAL,TH AND HUMAN RESOQURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
ROOM 251
350 CAPITCL STREET
CHARLESTON, WV

25301-3709 304-558-1737

09/10/2007
BID OPENING DATE; UB/Ab/AUU/ =31 UFPENTNG LT iNME
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ADDENDUM NO. 1
1. PLEASE NOTE HID OHENING HAS BEEN MOVED FROM
9/20/2007 MO 9/45/20Q7.
2. QUESTIONS AN ANSWERS ARE ATTACHELN.
3. ADDENDUM ACKNOWLELGEMENT SHOULD BE SIGNED AND
RETURNED WITH YJQUR BID. FAILURE TO SIGN AND RETURN
MAY RESULT [IN DISQUALIFICATION OF YOUR BID.

END OF |ADDENDUM NO. 1

EXHIBIT 10
REQUISITION NO.: BMS80640
ADDENDUM A(GKNOWLEDGEMENT
I HEREBY AQKNOWHEDGE |[RECEIPT OF THE FOLLOWING CHECKED
ADDENDUM (S)] AND |[HAVE [MADE THE NECESSARY REVISIONS TO MY
PROPOSAL, HLANS JAND/CJR SPECIFICATION,| ETC.

ADDENDUM NJ.'S:

NC. 1
NO. 2
NO., 3
NO. 4

SIGNATURE

TILE FEIN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED VENDOR’
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' GENERAL TERMS &conmnougﬁh i e e i
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR Pnbpéz;s-_mr.f@ )5

Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.
All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $1 25.00 registration fee.

Alj services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Coniract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. in the event funds are no} appropriated or otherwise available for these serwces of goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Vfrginfa Code,

Vendor preference will be gr;ant_ed upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

The Siate of West Virgihia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse suéh taxes.
The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Bules of the Purchasing Division shall goevern all rights
and duties under tha Contract, including without fimitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutuai weitten
agreement of the parties.

BANKRUPICY: Inthe event the vendor/contractor files for bankrupicy protection, this contract is automatically
null and void, and is terminated without further order

HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
{http/fwww state.wv.usfadmin/purchaselivrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made pan of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) fo the vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
Use the quofation forms previded by the Purchasing Division.

SPECIFICATIONS: [tems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indjcated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

Complete all sections of the quotation form.
Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy
All quotatlons are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

BID SUBM!SS!DN All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below priot to the date and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID T0:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2018 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev, 06/21/2006




State of West Virginia Request for === RO NOMBER:

Department of Administration Quotation BMS80640
Purchasing Division
2019 Washington Street East T ADDR
Post Office Box 50130 ROBE
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COFY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

RTA WACGNER
304-558-0067

HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAIL SERVICES
ROOM 251
350 CAPITOL STREET
CHARLESTON, WV

25301-3709 304-558-1737

09/10/2007
BIiD OPENING DATE:

ya y
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NO. 5

I UNDERSTAND THAT FAILURE TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF TH
ADDENDUM (4) MAY, BE JAUSE FOR REJECTION OF BIDS.

VENDOR MUST CLEARLY UNDERSTAND THAT ANY VERBAL
REPRESENTATION MADE (R ASSUMED TO BE MADE DURING ANY
ORAT, DISCUYSICN |[HELD |BETWEEN VENDOR’S REPRESENTATIVES
AND ANY STATE PERSONNEL IS NOT BINDING. ONLY THE

INFORMATION ISSUED IN WRITING AND ADDED TO THE
SPECIFICATIONS HY AN [OFFICIAL ADDENDUM IS BINDING.

SIGNATURE
COMPANY
DATE

REV. 11/96

[TTFLE FEIN ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE
WHEN RESPONDING TO RFQ, INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABQVE LABELED 'VENDCR!




State of West Virginia
Department of Adminisiration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Streei East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

RFQ COPY
TYPE NAME/ADDRESS HERE

Request for

Quotation

BMS80640

ROBERTA WAGNER
304-558-0067

HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
ROOM 251

350 CAPITOL STREET
CHARLESTON, WV

25301-3709 304-558-1737

BID OPENING DATE:
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THIS IS

THE HEND OF RFQ

920-20

PROPOSAL

BMS80640 *****x%x TOTAL:

SIGNATURE

DATE

TITLE

ADDRESS CHANGES TO BE NOTED ABOVE

WHFN RESPONDING TO RFQ. INSERT NAME AND ADDRESS IN SPACE ABOVE LABELED 'VENDOR'




Question
No.

Page
No.

Section
No.

Questions / Answers
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N/A

¢

Instruc.
To
Bidders

R

General
Question

General
Question

ftem #3

1.2

What is the name of the incumbent contractor?

H There is no incumbent contractor.

What is the estimated total value of the contract to be awarded, as well as the contract
type {firm-fixed price, ect) and period of duration?

#id The estimated fotal value is not available at this time. This is an open-ended contract.

Refer to Part 1 19.10 Term of Contract & Renewals for the period of duration.

Is 'MMIS Re-procurement Support' work part of the MMIS Re-procurement?

Yes. Refer to Part 3.2, Scope of Work and Part 4 Section IV Cost for details,

Is there a third additional procurement anticipated for MMIS Re-procurement Support’
efforts?

No.

[s 'MMIS Re-procurement Support’ work part of the project management contract?

Yes. Referto Part 3.2 Scope of Work and Part 4 Section IV Cost for details.

I 'MMIS Re-procurement Support’ is part of the MMIS I-z'E)ject Manager contract, how
many additional staff does the State anticipate including?

Participation of state staff will be determined after contract award.

I am trying to determine if the MMIS Fiscal Agent Services will be encompassed in the
MMIS system RFP or whether a separate RFP will be released?

il The MMIS Fiscal Agent services will be included in the MMIS Re-procurement RFP

which will be released at a Iater date.

Would the State be willing to reconsider that the awarded vendor for this Project
Management RFP be precluded from bidding on the RFP for Quality Assurance
Implementation monitoring?

#|No. Refer to Part 1.2 Project for details.

Vendor Office Space. Please clarify if BMS intends to provide Office space for vendor
staff onsite at the BMS office in Charleston? If so, how many concurrent staff can/wifl

be accommodated?

Refer to Part 3.1.1.6.

Bidders are instructed to complete all sections of the quotation form. 1. Please advise
if price information is to be included in the "Amount” column of the Request for
Quotation form. 2. Please advise where (e.g., into what section) we shouid insert the
quotation form pages in the proposal response.

11, No, the price information is not to be included in the "Amount Column" of the RFQ

form. 2. The actual Cost Proposal (Attachment I) must be sealed separately from the
technical proposal. Refer to Part 1.9.4 and Page 19 Cost Proposai (Separate!y

P4

Sealed).

Will the State be asking for a replacement system or will the re-procurement be
focused on the Fiscal Agent only?

S| This question is not relevant to this RFP and will be determined after contract award.

e

12

1.2

1.4

BMS80640 Pre-Bid Questions

What role(s) do you anticipate the Quality Assurance (QA) Implementation Monitor
playing during the implementation process?

This question is not relevant {o this RFP and wiil be determined after contract award,

What is the estimated release date of the MMIS Re-Procurement RFP?

i This will be determined after contract award.

What is the length of time being budgeted for the des:gn deveiopment and

implementation of the re-procured MMIS?

This will be determined after contract award Refer to Part 1.19.10 Term of Contract &
Renewals for the period of duration.

What is the contact information for the program manager?

The only contact person during this phase of the RFP is Roberta Wagner with the

Y| Department of Administration. Refer to Part 1.4 Inquiries.

1 MMIS Project Management
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20
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22
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10

11

11

12

Question | Page | Section Questions [ Answers
No. No. No.
- I
Ship to address is different on multiple pages of the RFQ/RFP. In several places the
16 186 193 address includes a PO Box and in other sections the PO Box is not listed. Please
"~ confirm the exact address to which the bid must be submitted. There are address
discrepancies between the RFQ pages and the RFP.

1.19.15

221

221
2nd Para,
lLast Sent.

3.1.2

i Bureau for Medical Services.

3.1.21

3.2
3rd Para.

321
23 12 1st Para.
24 12-14 326

iYes.

BMS80840 Pre-Bid Questions

8 All proposals are to be directed to the following address: Purchasing Division, 2019

Washington Street, East, P.O. Box 50130, Charleston, WV 25305-0130. Refer to Part
1.9.3 for details.

The RFP states: “ Vendor agrees that liquidaied damages shall be imposed at the
rate of one-thousand doliars ($1,000) per day for failure to provide deliverables, meet
mile stones identified to keep the project on target, or failure to meet specified
deadlines.” Can the language be clarified to specifically state that the delay in meeting
milestones efc,, is due solely to vendor-caused delays and is not due to delays caused
by BMS or other State Stakeholders out of vendor’'s contrel?

The vendor will not be responsible for delays caused by BMS or other State
Stakeholders out of the vendor's control.

Does BMS also interact with Beneficiaries? What agency is responsible for Medicaid
Member Services?

This question is not relevant to this RFP.

The RFP stafes that the MMIS also processes claims for two (2) waiver programs and
several State funded eligibility programs. What are the two (2) waiver programs and
other State funded eligibility programs for which the Medicaid MMIS also processes
claims?

This question is not relevant to this RFP.

Who will the Project Manager report to at the state?

After confract award the Project Manager will report to Pat Miller, MMIS Director for the

Will the State consider modifying the requirement for PMP certification such that MMIS
implementation Project Management Experience can be considerad in lieu of strict
PMP certification?

{No.

For the three-year base contract period, please confirm that the F—’roject Manager
cannot work on any project for any client other than those within the scope of this RFP.

The PMP is dedicated solely to the MMIS Re-procurement project during the life of the
awarded contract. The PMP assigned to the MMIS Re-procurement project cannot
serve-as-a-Project-Manager to-a second project - Refer to Part.3.2.1 and Part3.2.7._ 1

Based on our understanding of the RFP, there are several components to this project:
1. MITA SSA Assistance 2. APD Development 3. RFP development 4. RFP Evaluation]
Support 5. Project Management of the MMIS Implementation 6. Additional Services
requested by BMS.

a). Please clarify if the Lead Project Manager for the Overall Project must be a Certified
PMP or if that requirement is imited strictly to Component #5 listed above? b). Specific
fo the language in the RFP, please ciarify the last part of the sentence that says “...and
staff with appropriate experience in Medicaid policy and Medicaid claims processing to
serve as the Project Manager. Could this statement be modified to read “and staff with
appropriate experience in Medicaid policy and Medicaid claims process to support the
Project Manager™? o

a). The PMP will serve as Projei:t Manager for the entire MMIS Re-procurement project
{components 1 through 5). b}, All assigned staff will support the Project Manager.

The list of Vendor deliverables does not list System integration Testing (SIT) but does
list User Acceptance Testing (UAT). Does BMS anticipate a System Integration Testing
phase prior to UAT?

2 MMIS Project Management
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Question [ Page | Secfion Questions / Answers
No. No. No.

Section 3.2.1 begins with a discussion on project staffing and proceeds to list the skill
3.2 1.11- |sets that are desired by BMS (3.2.1.1 -3 2.1.10), it then moves io what appear to be
3.2.1.17 |tasks and deliverables that are required. ls there RFP fext missing that shouid be
associated with 3.2.1.11-3.2.1.177

25 13

The successful bidder will follow an existing RFP process defined by the West Virginia
Depariment of Health and Human Resources, Purchasing Division.

Please clarify what is envisioned in the outreach plan.

The Outreach Plan will be used to keep all stakeholders informed of the project.

32114

iy

For the MITA State Seli-Assessment, will the selected consulfing firm conduct the “as
is” and “to be” assessment for all 78 defined MITA processes?

Yes.

Is it the responsibility of the successful bidder of this RFP to ensure the distribution and
availability of the final approved MMIS Re-procurement RFP documents to prospective
MMIS Re-procurement bidders, or is this the responsibility of the state?

~222.1 This is the responsibility of the state.

Please clarify “selected business processes.” Does the State want the selected firm to
review and develop requirements for all MMiS-related business processes or a specific

set of processes?

All MMIS relafed business processes.

For clarity, please define what the RFP means by the ferm “decision documents”;
additionally, please provide an example of when and how they are used.

30 15 3248

This will document any outstanding decisions that need to be made to move the project
ahead.

Is the State contemplating one RFP and cne MMIS procurement/contract negotiation
31 15 325 process or mulfipte RFPs for different business areas? If it is unknown at this time, can
= we assume that there will be ocne RFP issued for the purpose of estimating costs in our

proposal?

7| The assumption is that one RFP will be issued for the MMIS Re-procurement.

Since the selected firm will be serving as a Subject Matter Expert and providing
a0 15 325 feedback during the proposal evaluation meetings, are consulting firms that have
e relationships with prospective fiscal agent firms that may propose on the MMIS RFP
precluded from bidding on this project?

325 2nd . . N
42 15 | tolast To clarify scope, pleESE g)g@ip the extent of coordination expected from the vendor.

sentence vendor expected to develop and implement an evaluation process?

The successful bidder will manage an existing RFP/evaluation process defined by the
1 West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources, Purchasing Division.

34 15 3.25 [To clarify scope, is the vendor expected to independently score each proposal or
B. simply provide general feedback for each proposal?

i 4 The vendor will not score the proposals The vendor will coordinate the evatuation
process and provide general feedback.

35 15 326 Does the State expect the vendor to bid a full time team in addition to the Project
- Management Professional (FMP) as the Project Manager?

A decision to bid a full time team should be determined by the vendor. Refer to Part

Professional (PMP) for the MMIS Re-procurement Project for details.

H4-1-Section IV Cost and Page 20 Cost Proposal fem 5 Project Management-- - - -

BMSB0640 Pre-Bid Questions 3
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39

41

16

18

18

3265

4.1
Section |

41
Section |

Question | Page | Section Questions / Answers
No. No. No.
1. Is our understanding that Section 3 2.6 represents the period beginning after the
award of the MMIS Re-procurement contract and continuing through the completion of
the MMIS certification correct? 2. If the successful bidder of this RFP will be engaged]
after the MMIS Re-procurement contract award (during the MMIS design, development,
36 15 326 |implementation, and certification activities), do you anticipate the bidder to be involved

on a full-time basis, or for specific tasks that occur during the petiod only? 3. After
MMIS Re-procurement contract award, wili the bidder work directly with the Quality
Assurance Implementation Monitoring contractor, and if so, in what capacity?

1. Yes. 2. The Project Manager is a full-time position. 3. No.

To clarify scope, what type of options does the state envision including in the RFP?

# This will be determined after coniract award.

User Acceptance Testing. Please clarify vendor responsibility regarding the following:
1. Who is responsible for developing test cases, test scenarios, and gathering test
data? 2. Who is responsible for UAT test execution and analysis?

1. This will be a joint development effort between the Project Manager and the state. 2
The Project Manager and Fiscal Agent with assistance from the state.

Please clarify exactly what activities the vendor is expected to be responsible for vs.
those the Stafe will be responsible for during Post Implementation Wrap-Up including
Certification Activities.

The Project Manager will manage the activities performed by the state and the Fiscal
Agent during certification and post-implementation wrap-up.

Does the State intend that Section | of the proposal contain the bidder’s detailed
responses to the Scope of Work tasks identified in RFP Section 3.27 If not, where
should the Scope of Work narratives be located?

Yes.

The vendor is reguired to provide a statement that they will meet the desired deadlines
for the project, yet the RFP does not appear to contain a desired timeline for the
sarvices. |s there a defined timeframe to complete each of the tasks and major
deliverables? Should the vendor make recommendations regarding timelines for the
overall project?

a). No there is not a defined time line in the RFP. b). The vendor should create
reasonable time lines to accompany their scope of work narratives. ¢). The vendor will
provide a statement attesting they will meet desired deadlines.

Part 4.1 provides the following instructions:

42

18-19

418&
Section IV

+ The Technical Proposal will contain rig cost itiformiation
» The proposal must be formatted in the same order and provide the same information
identified in Section 4.1.

» The cost proposal must be separately sealed.

Per Part 4.1 on page 19, Section IV of the Technical Proposal is “Cost.” Since the
Technical Proposal cannot contain cost information, will the State please clarify what
information should be provided in Section IV?

This is an informational statement to indicate that "Cost” will be a part of the final
Evaluation Criteria. The actual Cost Proposal {(Afttachment I) must be sealed
separately from the fechnical proposal. Refer to Part 1.9 4, Page 19 Cost Proposal
{Separately Sealed) and Part 4.3.

BMSB80640 Pre-Bid Questions

4 MMIS Project Management
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Request for Proposal No. BMS80640

* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARDIT Aup 30 Ap

FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME

SIGN IN SHEET

PLEASE PRINT

vrmm

/ of hm

Date: 08/28/2007 ____

0: 37 redepHoNE & EAX

MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS
= 217 wmm tw;:rz
compenys st Yo Mediid ke Zwr &aﬁ% Thoe. G " s sty o
TOLL
Rep: P\m&?\ \ \\&\.&& r\\m \\\& \N&.ﬂ. h&\ 25734 FREE
Emait Address: ¢ \&&\\m L wne &Ox FAX WQ& 3. 5543
Company: NM_\\ Sy f S %7 _gpacf£ fe PHONE \wi\ v Wyr- 44 4
, TOLL
Rep: [PED it _cueblee w2534 _ FREE
Emait Address:; g.@,\(:\? %R&J\Hﬂncﬁ FAX

Company: _& L. K@S,\,ma,t & »,.wma“

1826 Clea sl (8701

PHONE 804, 54 2833

meﬁhﬁi _l &@55 N\bﬂr\_

Rep:

W».n? Meree| /\} 22572328

TOLL

FREE
Email Address; 5//Nm.\5}m\%l A ho$§u+ s.ﬂ* . FAX |
Company; Ha . ga& Hve, St 720 w%ﬁm L2 -BUD-F/3SO
Rep: “Phots, x H2 PSTod FREE
Email >a%mmmuy\/@ﬂ:/nw@%..&r R\..T@_ NC.Cone FAX @m% - W¢\b \&&\&lﬁ\
Company: PHONE

TOLL

Rep: FREE

Email Address:

FAX
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> SIGN IN SHEET Page 2 of
Request for Proposal No. BMS80640 PLEASE PRINT Date: 08/20/2007 __
* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD
TELEPHONE & FAX
FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS
o°aum3<“du\pr0,,wi__b_ Uppce Ming 10 Sumatr SF PHONE 301~ R&-JD
. , - TOLL 7
Rep: Doharale Ehll, 25 Woe v acgp FREE
Email Address: (3 _ (& qecty € oM FAX2 (M~ 3Y2-Ja¢
Company: fﬂxlql}.ﬂm o Dido H2  EtLdeg PHONE ZA% ~337 N3 (<]
N i - N TOLL
Rep: vAara, {aeeofaro 0 Pose WD | FREE
Email Address: roba\p € ) ol | PV . _ FAX
Company: WL.\&HC c&v e 227l < bt PHONE ﬁﬁmvﬁ RVy -4k
\ - — TOLL ;
Rep: pg i Mot T wurfuw_\ U FREE
Email AddressMaimesven @ e . Sl .Uut FAX

company._TZerra Than MAlel & Farker (oo Mdgle &

PHONE 207803 S5

[ TOLL

Rep: Macred Freesmar Tetland WE MR Free
\I H B

Email Address: ___ OWA7eciman @ laduap (o EAX

Company: @Dg\ﬁ il

Lty

PHONE D78 ¥/~ I/

TOLL
FREE

Email Address:

FAX
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SIGN IN SHEET
Request for Proposal No. BMS80640 PLEASE PRINT

* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - IF POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARL

Page 3 of &

Date: 08/29/2007

TELEPHONE & FAX
FIRM & REPRESENTATIVE NAME MAILING ADDRESS NUMBERS
company. Oleen Phnnaele Hoaithe are Lonaw e, L pHONE 94 p b3y AAAQ
L, J > TOLL _
Rep: \/\x arsha. mﬁu Hins mh\%\fm D?boﬂmf.mr \mr\h leOC> FREE
Email Address: /D Co [ ns®@oleen.cori_ Oilver Soring  MD do¢ofx 30) S99 73999

Company: U awes  Siver Coazuldine (4 N;Su,% P.O. Vox MMWP.N\.W

PHONER Y L3-8 22

. =7
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Rep: wgi\ w:ﬂ fwﬁ ) ‘.‘\/. »Wn \S\:;)f\g Ng 21288

TOLL
FREE

FAX

cornpany: (Puslin k&\«.\xf\&/ - Q ool &xoﬁn [ 7%4 £, (770 Lot 227

PHONE 7/4" @%w A

Rep: ﬁﬁx\% T rviaqg T dg? ln s r\& ﬁN

7§

TOLL

FREE
Email Address: W\;f_\_\b @ L\ooﬁ\%ah&@&\f. Covn Fax 7/ % m\wa\, Q \%m\
| {
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Rep: FREE
Email Address: FAX
Company.: PHONE
TOLL
Rep: FREE
Email Address: FAX
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Request for Proposal No. BMS80640
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Date: 08/26/2007

Page ¢+

* PLEASE BE SURE TO PRINT LEGIBLY - [F POSSIBLE, LEAVE A BUSINESS CARD
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